Justin S. Greene
Commissioner, District 1

Anna Hansen
Commissioner, District 2

Camilla Bustamante
Commissioner, District 3

July,24 2024

Dear Proponents,

Attachment A:
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b

SANTA FE counry

SANTA FE COUNTY
RFP No. 2024-0359

DWI Planning Council Consultant

ADDENDUM #3

Anna T. Hamilton
Commissioner, District 4

Hank Hughes

Commissioner, District 5

Gregory S. Shaffer
County Manager

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of interested
Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum No. 3. This
documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files.

Attachment A: N/A

Question No. 1: Is there a total dollar amount available for this RFP?

Answer No. 1: $30,000.00

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX: 505-

995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



Attachment A:

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX: 505-
995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



Attachment A:

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX: 505-995-2740
www.santafecountynm.gov



	ADDENDUM #3

